
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
[11/17/14] 

 
TO:   Professor Linos 
FROM:  Chris, Ade, and Sean 
SUBJECT: Status report for week [11/10-11/16] 

 
I. RED FLAGS:  None 

 
II. ISSUES:  Choosing some new stock photos for the live site  

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (11/10-11/16): 

 
11/14 
• Met as a team and set goals for the upcoming week. We showed each 

of our individual progress on possible theme upgrades/changes. We 
believe we are pretty close to showing off a few new themes. 

• We also took a more specific look at some stock photos. We really 
want to get rid of the “lying grass woman” off the live site, so we 
offered some photo options to Patric. We also mentioned the 
possibility of taking some photos of TSOG so give the site a more 
“homey” feel.  

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (11/17-11/23): 

 
• Update Patric and Bob on our progress (Sean) 
• Finish our new theme options and show them off (whole team) 
• Get the “lying grass woman” off the live site (whole team) 
• Possibly go out to TSOG to take some photos (whole team) 
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